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O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N 

D I V I S I O N 

December 31, 2004 

David Catanach 
O i l Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Pecos Production Company/Case No. 13377 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

As requested at hearing, enclosed f o r f i l i n g i s a cross-section 
prepared by Pecos (together with a structure map showing the l i n e 
of cross-section) i n d i c a t i n g the porosity of wells east and west of 
the porosity pinchout. 

AJames Bruce 

Attorney f o r Pecos Production Company 

cc w/encl.: William F. Carr 
Steve Brenner 




